Would like / Want

Would like è lo stesso di want (volere), ma è più civile.

Quando andiamo al negozio, possiamo dire:

I want some stamps please. 



[Voglio]
O, meglio:

I would like (I’d like) some stamps please. 
[Vorrei]
I’d like è la forma contratta.
Possiamo usarlo anche con i verbi..

She would like (I’d like) to go to Roma.



Non si cambia la forma per la 










terza persona.
E per chiedere:

Would you like to go to a restaurant tonight?
Yes, I would / No, I wouldn’t.
Se vogliamo dire I like (mi piace), non diciamo would like.

I like Italy.

I like rice.

I like Giorgia Palmas.

Queste parlano di sempre, le cose che sono sempre vero.

Would like è per parlare di adesso, o un punto nel futuro.

Mo prova a rispondere a queste domande. Le prime due sono gia fatte.

Would you like to go swimming?
Yes, I would like to go swimming.
Do you like pizza?


Yes, I like pizza.

Would you like to meet my friends?
_____________________________________________

What would you like to eat?

_____________________________________________

Do you like Ferrari?


_____________________________________________

Would you like to improve 

your English?



_____________________________________________

Where would you like to go

to University?



_____________________________________________

